Jensen, Leslie A.

From: Hurt, John

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 3:56 PM

To: Jensen, Leslie A.

Subject: FW: request of grants

Lesglie:

The two grants are: (1) Central Oklahoma-0090427 and (2) Sinte Gleska-0227919
Thank you,

vy
then A

Program Director

Dr. John C. Hurt 5/0
tmerst n N
Room 815 4
National Science Foundation

4201 Wilson Blvd

Arlington, VA 22153
703-292-5332 FAX 703-292-9018

————— Original Message-----

From: Joan Stirling [mailto:jstirlinge@ozarka.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 3:51 PM

To: ‘jhurtensf.gov’

Subject: request of grants

Dear Dr. Hurt,

I am interested in receiving two grants from your PFI site:

University of Central Oklahoma

Institute for Emerging Technologies: Strategic Technology Education for
Non-Tech Majors

PI David Harris; and

Sinte Gleska University

NativeView: A Geospatial Curriculum for Native Nation Building

PI Leland Bordeaux.

I thank you kindly in advance for your time and effort.

Sincerely,

Joan R. Stirling

jstirlingeozarka.edu

Director of Planning and Special Projects
Ozarka College

P.O. Box 10

218 College Drive

Melbourne, AR 72556




